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GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION .
National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C, 20408
December 30, 1949

NND

Photograph of Warren Cemmiss:on Echibit 399 (Further reply to your
letter of November 12, 196%).

Mr. Richard Bernabei
Queen's University

Department of Glassics
Kingston, Ontario

o~ “q

irs Harold Weisberg has sent.us ati eleclrostatic copy of the photeu-
grapn which you requested in your lstter, We nave identified it

as a pholegrapn whicn we took for Lr. John Nichols rather Lsan for

Mr, deisberg. We are preraring a print of this photograph for you

which w!11ll be sent to you as soon as possibla.

Sincerely,
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C. ECKHOFF 6:
Director
Legislative, Judicial and
Diplomatic Records Division




